Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION III
Schools Division Office of Bulacan

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Office Memorandum No.0l[ s. 2021

To: Bernadette Bautista (Pulilan District)
Rosario Joson (Pulilan Disrict)
Elsa Gonzales (Pulilan District)
Marcelino dela Pena (Bulakan District)
Renato Supnit (Bulakan District)
Reynaldo Salvador (Bulakan District)

From:  The Schools Division Superintendent
Date:  March 26, 2021

Subject: Inventory and Packing of Supplies and Materials for the Kitchen Cabinet

You are hereby instructed to do the necessary preparation for the inventory and packing of
supplies and materials for the kitchen cabinet to be held on March 29, 2021 at 8:30AM at the old
Division Office, Malolos City.

For information and compliance.

ZENIA G. MQSTOLES, EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendea’t\‘/

Copy Furnished:

Concerned Principals/PSDS

Address: Provincial Capitol Compound, Brgy. Guinhawa, City of Malolos, Bulacan
Website: https://bulacandeped.com Email: bulacan@deped.gov.ph




